
Hammond, Michelle 

From: Hammond, Michelle 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, October 07, 20139:48 AM 
'hillandson@ida.net' 

Cc: Whitten, Jack 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Re: Termination of Nuclear Materials License No. 11-27751-01 
NRC314.pdf 

License No. : 
Docket No.: 
Control No.: 

Dear Mr. Hill : 

11-27751-01 
030-36243 
580462 

As discussed with my Branch Chief today October 7, 2013, you are requesting to terminate your license. It is 
imperative that you complete and fax or scan/e-mail the completed form 314 back to me as soon as possible 
to avoid incurring additional annual fees for your license. 

Please complete the form and return to me TODA Y. 

Additionally, you will need to submit the latest leak test for your portable gauge(s) and the transfer 
documentation that Qal-Tek has received and you have transferred the gauge. If you do not have the 
additional information at this time, please send it as soon as practica l. However, I need the attached form 
TODAY. 

Thank you so much for your prompt attention and please don 't hesitate to contact me with any questions. 

Best Regards, 

Michelle M. Hammond, M.Sc. 
Health Physicist 
Region IV·Division af Nuclear Materials Saf ety, Branch B 
office) 817-200-1127 
fax) 817-200-1188 
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